

STATE INFORMATION

To download the latest updated version of this sheet: www.ngdc.noaa.gov/newis

Louisiana Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness.....	225-925-7500
.....	www.gohsep.la.gov
Get a Game Plan	www.getagameplan.org
Official State Website.....	http://louisiana.gov
Louisiana Department of Transportation (www.sp.dotd.la.gov).....	1-877-4LA-DOTD (452-3683)
Louisiana Office of Tourism (www.louisianatravel.com).....	1-800-677-4082
Louisiana State Police (www.lsp.org).....	225-925-6006 (*LSP from cell phone)
Louisiana Governor's Office (http://gov.louisiana.gov).....	225-342-0991 or 1-844-860-1413
Louisiana Attorney General (www.ag.state.la.us).....	225-326-6079
Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry (www.ldaf.state.la.us).....	1+866-927-2476
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (https://deq.louisiana.gov).....	1-866-896-LDEQ (5337)
Louisiana Department of Insurance (www.ldi.la.gov).....	1-800-259-5300
Louisiana Department of Wildlife & Fisheries (www.wlf.louisiana.gov).....	225-765-2800
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources (www.dnr.louisiana.gov).....	225-342-8955
Louisiana Department of Health (http://ldh.la.gov).....	225-342-9500
Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services (www.dss.state.la.us).....	1-888-LAHELP-U (524-3578)
Louisiana Workforce Commission (www.laworks.net).....	225-342-3111
National Weather Service Forecast Office (New Orleans/Baton Rouge) (www.weather.gov/lix).....	504-522-7330
National Weather Service Forecast Office (Lake Charles) (www.weather.gov/lch).....	337-477-5285
National Weather Service Southern Region	www.weather.gov/srh/
StormSmart Coasts.....	http://gom.stormsmart.org/
US Coast Guard, 8th District	www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-8/
Cleco Corporation (www.cleco.com).....	1-800-622-6537
Entergy (www.entergy-louisiana.com).....	1-800-ENTERGY (368-3749)
.....	Power outages: 1-800-9OUTAGE (968-8243)
Jeff Davis Electric Co-op (www.jdec.org).....	Outage 1-800-256-5332

FOR EMERGENCIES CALL 911 • FOR NON-EMERGENCIES CALL 211

COUNTY INFORMATION

ACADIA	
Emergency Management.....	337-783-4357
www.apj.org/emergency-preparedness-homeland-security/	
Sheriff.....	337-788-8700
.....	www.apso.org
BEAUREGARD	
Emergency Management.....	337-460-5442
http://beauregardparishsheriff.org/emergency_preparedness	
Sheriff.....	337-463-3281
.....	www.beauregardsheriff.org
CALCASIEU	
Emergency Management.....	337-721-3800
.....	www.cppj.net/services/emergency-preparedness
Sheriff.....	337-491-3600
.....	www.cpsos.com
CAMERON	
Emergency Management.....	337-775-7048
https://cameronpj.org/departments-and-services/office-of-emergency-preparedness/	
Sheriff.....	337-775-5111
.....	www.cameronso.org
EVANGELINE	
Emergency Management.....	337-363-3345
www.evangelineparishpolicejury.com/emergency-services.aspx	
Sheriff.....	337-363-2161
..	http://communitynotification.com/cap_main.php?office=54401
IBERIA	
Emergency Management.....	337-369-4427
..	www.iberiaparishgovernment.com/2018-admin-e911.asp
Sheriff	337-369-3711
.....	www.iberiaso.org

JEFFERSON DAVIS	
Emergency Management.....	337-821-2100
Sheriff	337-824-3850
.....	www.jdpsos.org
LAFAYETTE	
Emergency Management.....	337-291-5075
.....	www.lafayetteohsep.org/Pages/default.aspx
Sheriff	337-232-9211
.....	www.lafayettesheriff.com
ST. LANDRY	
Emergency Management.....	337-948-7177
....	www.stlandryparish.org/living/emergency-preparedness
Sheriff.....	337-948-6516
.....	www.slpsheriff.com
ST. MARTIN	
Emergency Management.....	337-394-2800
.....	www.stmartinohsep.org
Sheriff.....	337-394-3071
.....	www.stmartinsheriff.org
ST. MARY	
Emergency Management.....	985-385-2600
.....	www.stmaryohsep.org
Sheriff	337-828-1960
.....	www.stmaryso.com
VERMILION	
Emergency Management.....	337-898-4308
www.vermilionparishpolicejury.com/2012DEPTsecurity.html	
Sheriff.....	337-893-0871
.....	https://vpso.net/

LOUISIANA Southwest

NATIONAL INFORMATION

American Red Cross..... 1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767)
www.redcross.org
 Centers for Disease Control.....www.cdc.gov
 Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov
 Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)..... 1-800-621-FEMA (3362)
www.fema.gov
 Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias (FEMA) www.fema.gov/es
 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) www.noaa.gov
 National Weather Service..... www.weather.gov
 Gulf of Mexico Disaster Response Center oceanservice.noaa.gov/hazards/drc
 National Data Buoy Centerwww.ndbc.noaa.gov
 National Hurricane Centerwww.nhc.noaa.gov
 National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI) .. www.ncei.noaa.gov
 National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)
www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml
 US Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov



DOWNLOAD THE FREE NEWS APP

Compatible with iPhone, iPod Touch, and iPad! Search 'NEWS' in the App Store to download on your Apple device.

The National Hurricane Center normally issues public advisories on their website and to the media for Atlantic tropical cyclones every six hours at 4:00 AM CDT, 10:00 AM CDT, 4:00 PM CDT, and 10:00 PM CDT. Intermediate public advisories are issued every 3 hours when coastal watches or warnings are in effect. Additionally, special public advisories may be issued at any time due to significant changes in warnings or in the cyclone.

NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MOBILE DATA

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed
www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml
 Website for Tablets and Smartphones..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile

RADIO STATIONS

WFMF 102.5 FM (Baton Rouge)	KTDY 99.9 (Lafayette)
KAJN 102.9 FM (Crowley)	WLMG 101.9 FM (New Orleans)
KVDU 104.1 FM (Houma)	WWL 870 AM (New Orleans)
KNGT 99.5 FM (Lake Charles)	

NOAA WEATHER RADIO

Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.

162.400 MHz	162.425 MHz	162.450 MHz	162.475 MHz	162.500 MHz	162.525 MHz	162.550 MHz
----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------



Louisiana 511 Traveler Information

Louisiana 511 Traveler Information is a free service of the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. Travelers can dial 511 or visit www.511la.org for around-the-clock, real-time traffic updates as well as information about construction activities and weather-related road conditions simply by saying the route or region about which they are seeking information. In case of evacuation, information will be available through 511 on such important topics as contraflow status.

Residents without access to 511, or anyone calling from outside of the state of Louisiana, can access the 511 Traveler Information Service by calling 888-ROAD-511 (888-762-3511).

For more information, visit the Louisiana 511 Traveler Information website at www.511la.org.

Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development
wwwsp.dotd.la.gov



PREPARED BY

The Center for Coasts, Oceans & Geophysics of NOAA's National Centers for Environmental Information under NESDIS

**1-866-732-2382 or email:
 NCEI.Info@noaa.gov**

To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to: www.ngdc.noaa.gov/newis